
Docket Optical System - Fwd: Re: Just talked to Dan Gifford 

  
 
 
 
Alan, 
 
Here is the email from CDFG. 
 
Anne 
 
 
 
 

X-Eon-Dm: dm0210 
Delivered-To: ecobridges.net-anne@ecobridges.net 
X-Mailer: Novell GroupWise Internet Agent 7.0.3  
Date: Thu, 07 May 2009 12:19:28 -0700 
From: "Janice Gan" <JGAN@dfg.ca.gov> 
To: "Anne Wallace" <anne@ecobridges.net> 
Cc: "Scott Wilson" <SWILSON@dfg.ca.gov>, <Ryork@energy.state.ca.us> 
Subject: Re: Just talked to Dan Gifford 
X-Proofpoint-Virus-Version: vendor=fsecure engine=1.12.7400:2.4.4,1.2.40,4.0.166 
definitions=2009-05-07_10:2009-04-28,2009-05-07,2009-05-07 signatures=0 
X-Antivirus: AVG for E-mail 8.5.287 [270.12.21/2102] 
X-Antivirus: avast! (VPS 090506-0, 05/06/2009), Inbound message 
X-Antivirus-Status: Clean 
 
Anne, 
I recommend you that work with SJCOG to develop new or make sure the already 
developed ITMMs (incidental take minimization measures) under the HCP are implemented 
without additional DFG review.  Thanks for checking in.  Janice 
 
>>> Anne Wallace <anne@ecobridges.net> 5/6/2009 2:02 PM >>> 
 
 
 
Hi Janice: 
 
I just talked to Dan Gifford and he says that this is your region so  
he's not going to be involved. He also said that his sense is that,  
with all the money and time spent on HCPs, CDFG shouldn't have to get  
involved on a project-by-project basis.

From:    Anne Wallace <anne@ecobridges.net>
To:    "Alan Solomon" <Asolomon@energy.state.ca.us>
Date:    6/7/2009 2:23 PM
Subject:   Fwd: Re: Just talked to Dan Gifford
CC:    <Ryork@energy.state.ca.us>
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If that is your sense and your preference, we will simply work with  
SJCOG to develop new ITMMs (incidental take minimization measures)  
under the HCP. If it is your preference to review the project and the  
ITMMs, I'd be happy to provide you with additional information, to  
discuss the project more over the phone, and to keep you involved.  
Either way is fine with me. 
 
Please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
Anne Wallace 
cc Scott Wilson, Rick York 
 
 
The embodied energy (from production, transport, and disposal) of  
just one piece of paper is equivalent to a 100-watt light bulb  
running for 40 minutes ( www.powerup-nc.org). 
 
Anne Wallace 
530.272.3462 Tel - best 
530.263.6346 Cell 
530.274.1147 Fax 
 
 
No virus found in this incoming message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com  
Version: 8.5.287 / Virus Database: 270.12.21/2102 - Release Date: 05/07/09 05:57:00 
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530.272.3462 Tel - best 
530.263.6346 Cell 
530.274.1147 Fax 

Page 2 of 2

6/8/2009file://C:\Documents and Settings\tgolston\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4A2D2489SacH...


